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ITEM NUMBER: 17.1

CONFIDENTIAL UPDATE

ALWYNDOR ACTION PLAN PROGRESS
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Helen Rennie

From: Justin Lynch

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 1:44 PM

To: DL Elected Members

Cc DL Senior Leadership Team; Darryl Royans (royans.dw-h@outlook.com); rklugeALW
Subject: Alwyndor Action Plan progress - in confidence

Attachments: Action Plan Summary.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon again Councillors,

As per my comments at the last Council meeting, | committed to keeping you informed about progress on the

Alwyndor action plan. Attached is the updated action plan showing where each initiative from the Uniquity Review

is up to and that matters are in hand and being managed by Administration. We now require some time to initiate
{/'!hat is a considerable package of work. Further updates will come via the AMC Meetings, but the next full review
- Jill be at the briefing scheduled in your diary for 29/5/18.

One of the pieces of work you will see recommended in this plan was an HR Audit on the proposed structure i.e.
from the 3 perspectives of business operations, resident outcomes & staff wellbeing. This is currently being
performed by Anthea LeCornu, an ex-Aged Care CEO and accreditation assessor with SA Health for 7 years. She is
eminently qualified and respected and | met with her yesterday. Her initial observation is that we are very well
staffed but need to urgently lift our clinical knowledge and practices eg in areas like shift hand-over and infection
control. She said this may ruffle a few RN feathers as they appear entrenched in their ways but it is imperative that
we raise up to the industry standard. If not, accreditation is in jeopardy. She believes the new staff have this
capability once shown how it should be done. She confirmed that Rick and the AMC are definitely on the right path
in terms of improvements and that the Primary Care Model is a common industry benchmark and a worthy goal. As
background, Anthea mentioned that our clinical disciplines slowly declined when Donna left due to ill-health.
However, she (and 1) have great faith in Sue Wirth as the new RSM. Whilst | am wanting Council to maintain a more
strategic role rather than operational outlook, | will nevertheless send to you a copy of Anthea’s report as soon as it
comes to hand. ! think that will give a good balanced overview of the complex and sometimes competing demands
of managing our facility. Nonetheless, | have every confidence that our action plans will deliver the results we all
é’vant in terms of long-term cultural improvement that puts top resident care as the primary focus.

Regards,

JUSTIN LYNCH

Chief Executive Officer

City of Holdfast Bay

P08 82259911

E jlynch@holdfast.sa.gov.au

HOLDFAST BAY
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Helen Rennie

From: Justin Lynch

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 3:23 PM

To: DL Elected Members

Cc: DL Senior Leadership Team; Darryl Royans (royans.dw-h@outlook.com); rklugeALW
Subject: Alwyndor Action Plan progress update - in confidence

Good afternoon Members,

Following my email last week, Anthea LeCornu’s structure review is now complete. Her observations highlight the
issues we are dealing with and the imperative to keep our focus on residential care as our number one priority. She
supports the proposed restructuring and the capability of the new management team in eliminating unsound
practices. We are ready to do this but require your full support for myself, Rick and the AMC. Some tough
conversations with disgruntled staff may be required if they are not doing the right thing. We cannot support
anonymous comments and ask that EM’s do not enable this, as this will ultimately undermine our efforts. If staff are
unhappy and make contact they must be referred back to their line management and follow agreed internal

{ ~ocesses.

Anthea’s review adds to the body of evidence that has accumulated on both the processes and systems, the staff
culture and the clinical practice at Alwyndor. All the evidence is clear. Alwyndor has rested on its laurels over a
number of years, and unless urgent change is put in place, it will not be sustainable - financially, clinically and
reputationaly. Most importantly of all, residents will be put at risk.

The following outlines some history in getting to this point.

1. InOctober 2016 the Tierra Report, reviewed the financial sustainahility of Alwyndor. This report noted that
the financial systems and processes were antiquated (based on numerous interconnected spreadsheets and
manual data entry); that, based on modern service benchmarking, the staff rosters were inefficient; and the
link between income and care levels was unsustainable.

The new finance system went on-line last month and has already identified errors in previous budget
assumptions. Staff changes at management level have streamlined resident care assessment, resulting in an
increase in the ACFI rate per resident (currently at $168 per resident/per day).

é‘»f 2. Asaresult of comments and challenges amongst staff to the changes above, a culture review was
implemented. The Uniquity Report identified a number of serious issues regarding a positive staff culture,
as well as a vocal minority who were unhappy with roster changes and didn’t believe there was sufficient
reason for the changes. They challenged both the communication and the style of senior management.

An action plan has been developed which addresses issues of bullying and harassment, discrimination and
culture within the organisation. Training in these areas for all staff has already commenced. A
communications specialist has been engaged to improve communication; a HR Staff Engagement specialist is
in the process of being recruited; and a mentor has been engaged for the GM.

3. Anadditional recommendation of the Uniquity Report was to review the new roster and other changes from
a clinical perspective to confirm (or otherwise) that the changes supported good practice. Anthea Le
Cornu’s review was a result of that action.

She confirms all of the steps taken by the GM and the AMC to date have been necessary to ensure both the
care of our residents and the financial sustainability of Alwyndor over the long term. There are issues with
resident care, already identified, and confirmed by Andrea, and the new senior nursing team, led by the
Residential Services Manager, Susan Wirth, have been tasked with improving the level of supervision,
knowledge and understanding of the clinical staff. Improved supervision has already led to a greater

1




awareness in staff reporting of incidents including wound care, falls and medication incidents. One of the
new Care Managers (a RN}, has been shifted to the role of Best Practice and Innovation Coordinator to
ensure that clinical care is the focus of quality improvements across the service. The AMC received a
comprehensive report on incidents at its last meeting (17/4/18), and understands that the new direction
and focus on clinical care is already showing benefits for residents.

To sum up, Anthea has confirmed the understandings of the GM and the AMC - that changes to the structure,
systems and processes, practice, and culture across the organisation are necessary, urgent and demonstrably
justified. New staff in senior roles have been recruited specifically for their clinical expertise and their
comprehensive knowledge of best practice residential aged care, an increased number of specialist staff in human
resources will ensure an on-going focus on staff behaviours, training and development, and changes to resident
assessment will help ensure on-going financial sustainability.

Kind regards,

JUSTIN LYNCH

Chief Executive Gfficer

City of Holdfast Bay

P 0882298911

E jlynch@holdfast.sa.gov.au

¢

HOLDFAST BAY




City of Holdfast Bay

1 Confidential Council Minutes 08/05/18

Confidential Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of Council of the City of Holdfast Bay held in the Council
Chamber, Glenelg Town Hall, Moseley Square, Glenelg, on Tuesday 8 May 2018.

17. ITEMS IN CONFIDENCE

13.1 Minutes — Alwyndor Management Committee — 17 April 2018 (Report No: 157/18)

Exclusion of the Public — Section 90(3)(b) Order C080518/1150

T,

That pursuant to Section 90(2) of the Local Government Act 1999 Council
hereby orders that the public be excluded from atten&ce at this meeting
with the exception of the Chief Executive Officer and Staff in attendance
at the meeting in order to consider Report No: 109/18 Minutes —
Alwyndor Management Committee — 17 April 2018 in confidence.
N &

That in accordance with Section 90(3) of the Local Government Act 1999
Council is satisfied that it |s‘ecessary that the public be excluded to
consider the information contained in Report No: 157/18 Minutes —
Alwyndor Management:Committee — 17 April 2018 on the following
grounds:

b. pursuant to section 90(3)(b) of the Act, the information to be
received; discussed or considered in relation to this Agenda Item
is information the disclosure of which could reasonably be
expected to confer a commercial advantage and Council would
prejudice the commercial position of the Council.

In addition, the disclosure of this information would, on balance,
be contrary to the public interest. The public interest in public
access to the meeting has been balanced against the public
interest in the continued non-disclosure of the information. The
benefit to the public at large resulting from withholding the
information outweighs the benefit to it of disclosure of the
information.

The Council is satisfied, the principle that the meeting be conducted in a
place open to the public, has been outweighed by the need to keep the
information or discussion confidential.

Councillor Snewin left the chamber at 8.01 pm
Councillor Snewin rejoined the chamber at 8.02 pm

Moved Councillor Clancy, Seconded Donaldson Carried

Elected Members discussed the confidential minutes of the Alwyndor Management Committee.



City of Holdfast Bay

17.1
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2 Confidential Council Minutes 08/05/18

Alwyndor Action Plan Progress
Motion — Exclusion of the Public — Section 90(3)(d) Order C080518/1151

1 That pursuant to Section 90(2) of the Local Government Act 1999 Council
hereby orders that the public be excluded from attendance at this meeting
with the exception of the Chief Executive Officer and Staff in attendance
at the meeting in order to consider the information regarding Alwyndor
Action Plan Progress in confidence.

2. That in accordance with Section 90(3) of the Local 6~mment Act 1999
Council is satisfied that it is necessary that the public be excluded to
consider the information contained in the attachments on the following
grounds:

=

a. pursuant to section 90(3)(a) of tf}a Act, the information to be
received, discussed or considered in relation to Alwyndor Action
Plan Progress the%isclosure “of which would involve the
unreasonable disclosure of information concerning the personal
affairs of any person (living or dead), being staff of Alwyndor
Aged Care.

3. The Council is satisfied, the principle that the meeting be conducted in a
place open to the public, has been outweighed by the need to keep the
information or discussion confidential.

Moved Councillor Bouchee, Seconded Councillor Smedley Carried
<
RETAIN IN CONFIDENCE - Section 91(7) Order C080518/1152

That having considered Agenda Item 17.1 in confidence under section 90(2) and
(3)(a) of the Local Government Act 1999, the Council, pursuant to section 91(7) of
that Act orders that the attachments be retained in confidence and made available
to the AMC in confidence for a period of up to 12 months and that this order be

\reviewed every 12 months.

CONFIRMED

ACTING MAYOR

Moved Councillor Bouchee, Seconded Councillor Patton Carried

Tuesday 22 May 2018
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